MEMORANDUM
Purchasing #25-017

DATE: June 5, 2025

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney

THROUGH: Mary Rivero, Director of Procurement & Contracts

FROM: Jeff English, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Request for Resolution — Award 1TB25-030 — Runway 10-28 Rehabilitation and
Correction of Expansive Pavement on Runway 10 End to General Asphalt Co.,
Inc. for $5,259,091.50.

Please review the attached documents as a request for a Resolution for the City Commission to
Award 1TB25-007 — Runway 10-28 Rehabilitation and Correction of Expansive Pavement on
Runway 10 End to General Asphalt Co., Inc. for $5,259,091.50. The requested Resolution is for
the June 24, 2025, City Commission meeting.

Account 465-7730-542.65-12 (CIP 23-012) will be used to track expenditures. Tammy Good,
CIP Manager, will present this item.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.



